Priority | NORMAL / URGENT

Refarence wlvﬂLl‘icoﬂSEl&{ Claim No, £9 Molcvi %m OPS:Yes/No DDA 5
Frm ars \ £ ) i 3 !
;-rum chFaOﬂ, : K.ﬂ of P %P\ET q
DateTims !5|: ||q MV § :
TYPE: M.Car / M. ¢ Cycle / Bus / Van / Lo ity / Taxi/ Prime Movar / Truck / Trailer or

Vehizle No : lﬂ 5aT D.O.A/As A .];hg -

Make & Modal: Bmw T3l X NEW CAR PRICE:$

Regisiration Data: ":!(,lg,lxu, : MV:S bk - 81 i Q my Lm

COE Expiry Date: | |5|3[3°>> FS:% Data ;quq
LTA Tota! Rebate Amount: (PERF) + {COE) = SV:§
LN S
Calculatlon for LTA Rebata: . Calculation for Vaiustion: i
l(aj COE Periog: X12= Mihe Average MV $
As AL
&—_M- = Mths Calculztion for Rencssas sed vei IEY
___——g_“—ﬁ High demand ve“ncie - .Yes/ No - 5
: T s
- %
(B) 4= §
(a)
e - 8
byl = 2= S - 5
ARE”IﬁtUFBETDFB/ﬁﬂ'EF MAY 2002 ~ \Car Condition: Goad/FalrJPom/Burm = &
(e) PARF (O_MV} X X = No.oftransfer:.. = . - 3
LTA Totsl Rebaie Amourt: (d)+(z} Qther deduction o - 3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced-Sales Value derived =§
Date/Time |."; Action/ Instruction _{Additional Information: S




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 11:38 AM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Jas Tan Siok Thiew;
lynn.khong@axa.com.sg; peter.wang@axa.com.sg; LKK Valuation

Subject: ' RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S9MO1CV1 / DOA: 01.02.19 - SLN9999T

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SLN 9999T is $86K-$87K (Estimated) as at Feb 19.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Lavender Pang <surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 5:23 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; Kitty Teo Poh Guek
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Jas Tan Siok Thiew <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Gary Soon
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; lynn.khong@axa.com.sg; peter.wang@axa.com.sg

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01CV1 / DOA: 01.02.19 - SLN9999T

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 « Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner I1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Feb 2019

PARFICOF Rehate Fnaniry

OK

DOA ll}llﬁ. <K

Singapore NRIC
3739B pr(ﬂ)
SLN9999T

No

15 Feb 2019

B.M.W.

730L1 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR NAV HID SR

Grey

2011

09998009N52B30AF

WBAKB22000C951631

190.0 kW (254 bhp)

$70,231.00

16 Mar 2012

16 Mar 2012

2

$70,231.00

Yes
15 Mar 2022
$45,650.00

15 Mar 2022

E - Open Category
10

$78,000.00
$24,050.00
$69,700.00

mtps;uvr\.|Ia.gov.sgmafvrlfacuDmenqusrer{enateuykumlcueroreuereglnpuz FEUNG HTUN_IU=FUSU4UUY

1
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New Cars

Products
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Insurance

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Legin  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

P9 %*P.A
ONLY

*erers 4 Ganditinns ssply

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

; Coe Renewal To

ta Estima 2.44

Post &n Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling G\J Credit Pte Ltd
;érwgwéeityy C,ateg.t‘nnr.ym —_— =5
12 vehicles BMW 730Li )
Price Depreciation i
Search Selection BMW 730Li Any Any 2012
BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof $82,800 $15,560 fyr 01-Mar-2012

View To Believe! Ultimate Driving Performance, Excell..,

Posted: 14-Feb-2019

BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof =
Auction Closing Time: 20th Feb 2019 at 05:00 PM

BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof $84,800

Think One Automobile & Trading
Posted: 12-Feb-2019

BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof $105,900

Vehicle. This Is Great For Business Professional Or Even ..,

Posted: 30-lan-2019

More info about this shop

BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof

$86,888

Posted: 29-Jan-2019

BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof 583,888

Cars 88 Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Jan-2019

[41] BMW 7 Series 730Li Sunroof -

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert
~

To compare cars,
select from the
search results.

BMW 7 Series 730Li I
Sunroof |

28-Feb-2012 |

https:/fiwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=730Li&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2012&MOD=BMW

Well Kept And Maintained By Previous Owner, PML Agent Unit, Genuine Low Milea

PML Agent Unit. Low Mileage Of 84000Km. Pristine Condition Vehicle Interior/
Needed. Accident Free, In House Finance Available! Attractiv.,

N.A

Tender Applicable To Business Entities Only, Road Tax Due On 27/02/2019. Road Tax Renewal Fee: $1241.00

$16,170 fyr

$18,150 /yr

KGC Workshop Pte Ltd {(Koh Guan Chua Workshop) - Paint Protection

We specialise in general car repair, insurance claim, car spray painting, respray, bodykit fitting, custom bodykit.

$17,160 fyr

One Of The Best Unit With Lower Mileage And Full PML Service History, Selling At Reasonable Offer,

$15,840 fyr

N.A 31-Jul-2012

To compare cars,
select from the
search resuits,

28-Feb-2012

27-Feb-2012

26-Dec-2012

28-Feb-2012

01-Mar-2012

&P ublic : - |
: = I CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED B
S MERCEDES-BENZ |
‘) - .
. -
L dviaw pur =
o o}
| sort by Date Pasted "l \[ 100 results/page ¥ 3
N I vanced Sean b’:
Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Any Any Any All
2,996 cc 91,000 km Luxury Available

ge! Serviced Regularly. Pristine Stock Condition With Original Paint,

——CDNSIEINMEN'I

Tags: 2012 BMW 730U, 2012 bmw 7300, BMW 730L1, bmw 7300, BMW, 730Li, 730li, Used BMW

Posted: 13-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 730Li, 2012 bmw 7301, BMW 730U, brw 7301, BMw, 73045, 7301, Used BMW

2,996 cc 125,747 km Luxury Available
2,996 cc 84,000 km Luxury Available

Exterior. Very Well Taken Care Of By Previous Owner, No Repairs

Tags: 2012 BMW 730Li, 2012 bmw 7300, BMW 730Li, bmw 7301, BMW, 730U, 7300, Used BMW

Luxurious At Its Best, 7 Series Has Long Been A TOP Favourite Far Luxurious Business Car. Combining Look, Performance As Comfaort In One Single

Tags: 2012 BMW 730L1, 2012 bmw 730li, BMW 730Li, bmw 7300, BMW, 730U, 7304, Used BMW

Tags: 2012 BMW 730Li, 2012 bmw 7301, BMW 730Li, bmw 7301, BMW, 730LI, 7301, Used BMW

2,996 cc 112,981 km Luxury Available
2,996 cc 58,000 km Luxury Availahie

L OIRECT OWNER 2
2,896 cc 83,000 km Luxury Available

From $1,520/Month. Newly Replaced Air Suspension With Receipt Proof. PML Unit, Genuine Low Mileage! Diligently Serviced And Maintained.
Outstanding Stock Condition, View To Believe! Ultimate-Driving P...

Tags: 2012 BMW 730U, 2012 bmw 7300, BMW 73001, bmw 7300, BMW, 7300, 7301, Used BMW

2,996 cc - Luxury SOLD
|
Shortlist [ 1]
Add to Shortiist
To compare cars,
select from the Camy O
search results. i
i Clear All
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